From: jstroh < >

To: 'Tiffany Anderson'’
< b

Cc: 'Eddie Lucchesi' < -
'Emily Nicholas' < >,

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 10:21 AM

Email
John,

I spoke with Emily this morning after receiving your
response last night. Emily informed me you never
informed her to send the documents to me. [ have
financial obligations that I am responsible for. I have
been waiting 8 days for the documents from UNUM to
arrive. When Emily and I spoke she informed me that
it is the initiative of the employee to request the forms.
UNUM is notorious for slow processing, which means I
am going to be in financial dire.

As far as AIMS is concerned it has been 55 days since
my injury. Not a scratch as both you and Eddie have
defined it, a open wound 18 cm in length with a
external bruise from my ankle to my thigh. If you
would have reported the injury to AIMS the day I filed
the DWC form I would not be in in this situation right
now. Instead you paid out of the Districts funds and
neglected to inform your insurance carrier. Dr. Eck's
demeanor was nervous, he couldn't get me out of his



office fast enough. I believe foul play was involved with
my visit's to US Health Works. With the length of my
cut and the bruise that went from the bottom of my leg
to the top of my thigh how could Dr. Eck determine I
was a first aid case.

Unaware AIMS had not been notified I have
correspondence to Mackenzie stating after working on
catch basins and then returning for cold fogging my
knee hurt so bad I wanted to go to the emergency
room. Is that the sign of a scratch?

I have been in constant communication with
Mackenzie via email and phone conversation. I believe
I have completed and returned all documents that was
requested of me. Roberta from Dr. Murata's office at
946-7123 informed me Mackenzie was going to fax a
report request on Monday August 26,2011. Today I
followed up with Roberta and Mackenzie failed to
follow through.

I feel like I am getting the run around from you and
AIMS.

As far as the exposure goes I met with the state work
comp board and they instructed me to file a second
DWC form for the pasture water that entered my
wound. If you reimburse my sick days July
26,27,28,29 and honor the time I was required by you
to use my vacation time for my work comp Dr.
appointments [ will not file the second DWC form for
exposure.

Again I will reiterate I did everything I knew to do



regarding reporting my injury. Showed my supervisor

the injury, sat down and wrote an incident report with
my supervisor, requested to see a doctor when I felt it

was necessary.

This is a short version of what is to come. If you truly
want to help me, get your adjuster to accept my claim.
This was a accident and that is what insurance is for.

Sincerely,
Tiffany Anderson



